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Subject: RE: FW: Material Change to the Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Project 
Consultation Request

Letter---------- Original Message ----------  
From: @mcga.gov.uk>  
To: "info@thanetextension.com" <info@thanetextension.com>  
Cc: @mcga.gov.uk>  
Date: 26 May 2019 at 20:50  
Subject: FW: Material Change to the Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Project Consultation Request  

Dear Daniel, 

  

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the material change to the Thanet Extension Offshore 
Windfarm Project.  The MCA will be providing its comments on the amendment, which introduces a 
Structures Exclusion Zone, as part of our representation through the examination phase of the application via 
the Planning Inspectorate.   

  

Kind regards 

  

   

  

  

  

 

  

Helen Croxson, Offshore Renewables Advisor  

Navigation Safety Branch, Bay 2/25 

Maritime & Coastguard Agency 

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road, Southampton, SO15 1EG  

Tel: 0203 8172426     
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Mobile:  

Email: @mcga.gov.uk  

  

Please note I currently work Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.  



1

Subject: RE: Thanet Extension Deadline 4b submission documents

From:  @marinemanagement.org.uk>  
Sent: 25 May 2019 11:31 
To: Bates Daniel (WO-MC) <daniel.bates@vattenfall.com> 
Subject: RE: Thanet Extension Deadline 4b submission documents 
 
Hi Daniel, 
 
Re: the material change request consultation for the SEZ which closes this Sunday 26 May. I can 
confirm following consultation that the MMO does not have any specific issues to raise in respect of 
the proposed change. We will be including an expanded response in our deadline 6 submission to 
the ExA on Tuesday, however I trust this will assist your reporting in the meantime. 
 
Kind regards, 
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Subject: RE: Response1.Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Material Change - Structures 
Exclusion Zone-DIO 10038701-O

From: "DIO-Safeguarding-Wind (MULTIUSER)" <DIO-Safeguarding-Wind@mod.gov.uk>  
To: "info@thanetextension.com" <info@thanetextension.com>  
Date: 02 May 2019 at 15:18  
Subject: 20190502-Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Material Change - Structures Exclusion Zone-DIO 10038701-O  

Good Afternoon, 

  

In relation to notification received from Vattenfall regarding the above, I can confirm after review that the MOD have no 
comments to make. 

  

Regards 

  

 

 
Safeguarding Assistant  

Estates – Safeguarding 

  

Defence  
Infrastructure  
Organisation  
__________________________________________________________  
 
Building 49, DIO Sutton Coldfield, Kingston Road, B75 7RL 

  

Please use mobile no. only from 25th Mar onwards. Landline nos. will cease operating 

  

Tel: 0121 311 2025 – Mob:    │   Email: @mod.gov.uk 

   

Website: www.gov.uk/dio/   │   Twitter: @mod_dio 
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Read DIO's blog: https://insidedio.blog.gov.uk/ 
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Subject: RE: Vattenfall Wind Power Limited - Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Material 
Change

From: " " @nationalgrid.com>  
To: "info@thanetextension.com" <info@thanetextension.com>  
Date: 21 May 2019 at 11:52  
Subject: Vattenfall Wind Power Limited - Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Material Change  

Good morning  
   
Further to your letter dated 25 th April 2019 regarding Deadline 4 and the material change.  
   
National Grid has no comments to make on this.  
   
Kind regards  
   

  
   
   

  
DCO Liaison Officer  
Land and Acquisitions, Network Optimisation  
nationalgrid  

  
@nationalgrid.com  

   
National Grid House, (Floor B1), Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA  
nationalgrid.com | Twitter | LinkedIn  

In order to deal with your query/request, we may need to collect your personal data.  For more information on 
National Grid’s privacy policy in respect of your personal data, please see the attached link: 
https://www.nationalgridet.com/privacy-policy  
   
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

   

   
 
 
 
This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The 
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You 
should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission. 
 
You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed 
by clicking on the appropriate link) 
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Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this 
transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to 
this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 
 
For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use 
the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations  
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Subject: RE: Material Change to the Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Project Consultation 
Request (SG24158)

From: @nats.co.uk>  
Sent: 01 May 2019 15:22 
To: ThanetExtension@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
Cc: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>; info@thanetextension.com; Daniel.bates@vattenfall.com; 

@gobeconsultants.com> 
Subject: RE: Material Change to the Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Project Consultation Request (SG24158) 
 
Dear Sirs, 
  
As there have been no material changes to the locations or heights of the turbines, NATS anticipates no 
impact from the SEZ and its position of NO OBJECTION remains unchanged. 
 
Regards 

 
NATS Safeguarding Office 
  
  

 

 

  
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer 

 

D:  
E: @nats.co.uk  

 

4000 Parkway, Whiteley, 
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL 
www.nats.co.uk/windfarms  
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Subject: RE: Thanet Extension Offshore Windfarm - Material change consultation

From:  @wslaw.co.uk>  
To: "'info@thanetextension.com'" <info@thanetextension.com>  
Cc: @wslaw.co.uk>,  

 " @estuaryservices.co.uk'" @estuaryservices.co.uk>, '  
@pla.co.uk>, ' @pla.co.uk>,  

@pla.co.uk>  
Date: 24 May 2019 at 22:23  
Subject: Thanet Extension Offshore Windfarm - Material change consultation  
 

Dear Sirs, 

  

On behalf of my clients, the Port of London Authority and Estuary Services Limited, please find attached a response 
to the material change consultation in relation to the proposed Thanet Extension Offshore Windfarm. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

 

  

 
Partner 

 

T  

F  

@wslaw.co.uk www.wslaw.co.uk 

  

 
 
Cyber Crime Alert  
Emails can be scammed. Please do not rely on email notification of bank account changes without direct 
verbal confirmation from a trusted source.  
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Winckworth Sherwood 
Minerva House | 5 Montague Close | London | SE1 9BB | DX 156810 London Bridge 6 
T 020 7593 5000 | F 020 7593 5099 
Our Privacy Notice  

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Any use, copying or disclosure other than by the intended recipient is unauthorised. If 
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately via 020 7593 5000 and delete this message from your computer and network. 

Winckworth Sherwood is a business name of Winckworth Sherwood LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with the registered number OC334359. 
Winckworth Sherwood is authorised and regulated in the United Kingdom by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and has offices in London, Oxford and Manchester. A list of the 
members (who we may refer to as "partners") and their professional qualifications may be inspected at the registered office, Minerva House, 5 Montague Close, London, SE1 
9BB. For further information about the firm please visit www.wslaw.co.uk.  

 
Please consider the environment and do not print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
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Subject: RE: Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm material change consultation [PM-
AC.FID3789724]

From: @pinsentmasons.com>  
Sent: 24 May 2019 09:40 
To: info@thanetextension.com 
Cc: Bates Daniel (WO-MC) <daniel.bates@vattenfall.com>; @pinsentmasons.com>; '  

@dpworld.com> 
Subject: Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm material change consultation [PM-AC.FID3789724] 
 
Dear Daniel, 
  
We write on behalf of Port of Tilbury London Limited and London Gateway Port Limited (the Ports) in response to the 
above consultation being carried out by Vattenfall Wind Power Limited. 
  
We have reviewed the consultation materials provided. As you know, the two Ports are actively engaged in the 
Examination of the proposed Thanet Offshore Wind Farm Extension DCO and as such will be providing comments in 
respect of the Structures Exclusion Zone (SEZ) to the Examining Authority through that process. The Ports have already 
made representations in respect of the SEZ and will make further representations at the final examination Deadlines.  
  
Kind regards, 
  

  
Solicitor  
for Pinsent Masons LLP  
 
D:     M:     I:    
 

@pinsentmasons.com  
www.pinsentmasons.com     www.Out-Law.com  
 
Winner – ‘Law Firm of the Year’ at The Legal Business Awards 2019  
 
Winner – ‘Energy & Infrastructure Team of the Year’ 2016, 2018, 2019 at The Legal Business Awards  
 
Ranked No.1 Legal Planning team by Planning Magazine in 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018  
 
Proud to have been named Stonewall Employer of the Year in the Stonewall Top 100 Employers 2019  
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: We have amended our Standard Terms of Business to cover the UK leaving the EU. There are limited 
changes to the data protection provisions. There are equivalent changes proposed for clients with non-standard terms. 
Please click here for full details of the changes.  
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in 
England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the 
appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London 
EC2A 4ES.  
 
Reference to ‘Pinsent Masons’ is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or more of the 
affiliated entities that practise under the name ‘Pinsent Masons’ as the context requires. The word 'partner', used in 
relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. 
A list of members of Pinsent Masons LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member 
partners in affiliated entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com  
 
The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also be legally 
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privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons 
immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service 
effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic 
data.  
 
For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights, please see our privacy 
policy.  
 
Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com  
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Subject: RE: Material Change to the Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Project Consultation 
Request

From: @thls.org>  
Sent: 30 April 2019 12:41 
To: @gobeconsultants.com> 
Cc: @thls.org>; @trinityhouse.co.uk>; 
daniel.bates@vattenfall.com; info@thanetextension.com 
Subject: RE: Material Change to the Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm Project Consultation Request 
 
Good afternoon Sammy, 
  
Thank you for your e-mail below. 
  
I can confirm that Trinity House will make representations on this material change by continuing to participate actively 
in the ongoing PINS examination process. 
  
We do not intend submitting any other separate comments in relation to this matter. 
  
Kind regards, 
  

 
Navigation Services Officer 
Trinity House 




